STATE OF 
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR THE COUNTY OF 




PLAINTIFF

CASE NO:

VS







JUDGE:

(finance company Corp)


IPSO FACTO DEFAULT JUDGMENT


            DEFENDANT


MOTION FOR ENTRY OF JUDGMENT

COMES NOW Plaintiff.  Sui juris (hereinafter Mr(s) _______________, by and through him/herself, without any aid of Attorneys, Lawyers, or Counsel to provide ad in this style of request for DEFAULT JUDGMENT to be entered and decreed with (insert) Court Rule (SCR) of Consent Judgment, and (insert) Compiled Law Section:  Also see FRCAP, Rule 8 (a) thru (d).  The Rules of Judgment by Consent has been perfected.

CONSENT JUDGMENT
Plaintiff had made and sent various letters of validation against the Defendant (finance company) Corp questioning various loan made via credits purported lent to the Plaintiff.  To date defendant failed to comply otherwise.  By and through acquiescence, silence is known as agreement of understanding by the parties to consent judgment without further controversy.

The initial letter of validation made on (date)

On (date) another letter made to defendant requesting same therein

On (date) another letter made to defendant to respond theret0

On (date) another letter made to defendant as a final request

On (date) last letter informing defendant to Notice of Default.

To this day and hour defendant was non-responsive to all letters sent via certified mail and return receipts.  See exhibits of Certified Mailing and Return Receipts perfecting consent judgment commencement.  Defendants’ now are legally in agreement with FRACP Rule# 8 (a) to 8 (c), and same to the (state) Court Rules.

Rule 8, General Rules of Pleading  

(a) CLAIMS FOR RELIEF, A pleading which sets forth a claim for relief, whether an original claim, counterclaim, cross-claim, or third-party claim, shall contain (1) a short and plain statement of the grounds upon which the court’s jurisdiction depends, unless the court already has jurisdiction and the claim needs no new grounds of jurisdiction to support it, (2) a short and plain statement of the claim showing that the pleader is entitled to relief, and (3) a demand for judgment for the relief the pleader seeks.  Relief in the alternative or of several different types may be demanded. (b) DEFENSES; FORM OF DENIALS.  A party shall state in short and plain terms the party’s defenses to each claim asserted and shall admit or deny the averments upon which the adverse party relies.  If a party is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of an averment, the party shall so state and this has the effect of a denial.  Denials shall fairly meet the substance of averments denied.  When a pleader intends in good faith to deny only a part of a qualification of an averment, the pleader shall specify so much of it as is true and material and shall deny only the remainder.  Unless the pleader intends in good faith to controvert all the averments of the preceding pleading, the pleader may make denials as specific denials of designated averments or paragraphs or may generally deny all the averments except such designated averments or paragraphs as the pleader expressly admits; but, when the pleader does so intend to controvert all its averments, including averments of the grounds upon which the courts jurisdiction depends, the pleader may do so by general denial subject tot eh obligations set forth in Rule 11. (c) AFFERMATIVE DEFENSES.  In pleading to a preceding pleading, a party shall set forth affirmatively accord and satisfaction and award, assumption of risk, contributory negligence, discharge in bankruptcy, duress, estoppel, failure of consideration. 
Plaintiff, Mr(s) ___________, filed its Complaint on (date).  Plaintiff and defendant, by defendants’ non-response initiated consent agreement, and have consented to the entry of this Consent Judgment without trial or final adjudication of any issue of fact or law.  This Consent Judgment shall not be evidence against or an admission by any party with respect to any issue of fact or law.  Defendant has admitted via non-responsiveness to wrongdoing or violation of law.  Therefore, before the taking of any testimony and without trial or final adjudication of any issue of fact or law herein, and upon consent of the parties, it is hereby

ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED, as follows:

I.

JURISDICTION
This Court has jurisdiction of the subject matter of this action and of each of the parties consenting hereto.
II.

DEFINITIONS
As used herein, the term:

“agreement” means any contract, arrangement, or understanding, formal or informal, oral or written, between two or more persons;

(A) “defendant” of Financial Institution means (name) Corporation, its domestic and foreign parents, predecessors, divisions, subsidiaries, affiliates, and partnerships, and all directors, officers, employees, agents and representatives of the foregoing; the terms “subsidiary” and “affiliate” refer to any person in which the defendant holds (50 percent or more) ownership or control;

(B) “document” means all “writings and recordings” as that  phrase is defined in Rule 1001 (1) of the Federal Rules of Evidence;

(C) “including” means including but not limited to;

(D) “joint venture” means unified or integrated method of doing business in which the parties share substantially in the profits, losses and risks of the enterprise;

(E) “person” means any natural person, corporation, firm, company, sole proprietorship, partnership, association, institution, governmental unit, of, other legal entity;
III.

APPLICABILITY
This Consent Judgment applies to the defendant and to each of its successors and assigns, and to all other persons in active concert or participation with any of them who shall have received actual notice of the Consent Judgment by personal service or otherwise.

IV.

EXCEPTION
Nothing in this Consent Judgment shall prohibit Defendants’ from engaging in any conduct which is exempt from or immune under the antitrust laws.
VI.

BACKGROUND
Plaintiffs claims in this action are based primarily upon alleged Loan was made in accordance of law, antitrust laws, Sherman Act, Clayton Act, Tunney Act, violation of TILA, Failure to Comply with RESP A Section 8 Prohibitions, Regulation X, 24 CFR 35000.

To this day and hour defendant was non-responsive to all letters sent via certified mail and return receipts.  See exhibits.

Plaintiff does not believe that the procedures of the Antitrust Procedures and Penalties Act (the “Tunney Act”), 15 D.S.C. § 16 (b)-(h), are required in this action.  The Tunney Act requires that any proposal for a “consent judgment” submitted by the Plaintiff in a civil case filed “under the antitrust laws” be filed with the court at least 60 days in advance of its effective date, published in the Federal Register.  Key features of the Tunney Act are preparation by the Plaintiff of a “explaining” the proceeding and the proposed judgment, and the consideration by the court of the proposed judgment’s competitive impact and its impact on the public generally as well as individuals alleging specific injury by way of economic hardship from the violation set forth in the complaint.
The procedures of the Tunney Act are not required in this action because the Complaint seeks, and the Final Judgment provides for, only the payment of civil penalties.  In our view, a consent judgment in a case seeking only monetary penalties is not the type of “consent judgment” congress had I mind when it passed the Tunney Act.  Civil penalties are intended to penalize a defendant for violating the law, and unlike injunctive relief, have no “competitive impact,” of the Tunney Act does not contain any indication that Congress intended to subject settlements of civil penalty actions to its competitive impact review procedures.

Defendant’s admission to violation against the PURPOSE OF TRUTH IN LENDING ACT:


Attempts it assure a meaningful disclosure of credit terms so that the consumer will be


able to compare more readily the various credit terms and avoid uninformed use of credit.

A consumer does not need to prove that the lender intended to violate the Truth in Lending Act in order to prove a violation.  See cities below



In re Porter, 961 F.2d 1066,1078 (3dCir. 1992);



Wright v. Tower Loan of Mississippi, Inc., 679 F02d 436,445 (5th Cir. 1982);



McGowan v. King, 569 F.2d 845,849 (5th Cir. 1978);



Shepeard v. Quality Siding and Window Factory, 730 F.



Supp. 1295, 1299 (D. Del. 1990)



15 U.S.C. §§ 1601 (a), 1602, 1635 (a); Reg. Z, 12 C.F.R. § 226.23 (a)(I)



Sernar v. Platte Valley Fed. Sav. & Loan Ass’n, 791 F.2d 699, 704-705 (9th eir.



1986);



Mills v. Home Equity Group, 871 F. Supp. 1482, 1485-86 (D.D.D. 1994) S. Rep.



No. 96-368, 96th Congo 2d Sess. 28, reprinted in


1980 U.S. Code Congo & Admin. News 236,264

ASSIGNEE LIABILITY
If you find, by a preponderance of the evidence, that there was a failure to comply with the Truth in Lending Act, that the violation appeared on the face of the disclosure statement related to the contract that was assigned to Assignee, then you must return your verdict in favor of Consumer and against Assignee, on each contract for which you find the Truth in Lending Act requirements violated and award Consumer statutory damages.

AUTHORITIES



15 U.S.C. §1641(a) [or (e}-depending on whether it in real estate-secured loan)



Balderos v. City Chevrolet, 214 F.3d 849, 853 (7th Cir. 2000);




Green v. Levis Motors, Inc., 179 F.3d 286, 295 (5th Cir. 1999),




cert. denied, 528 U.S. 1020 (1999)




15 V.S.C. §§ 1604(b), 1638(b)(I); Reg. Z, C.F.R. §§ 226.




17(a), (b), (c).

BASIC REQUIREMENTS
1. Lender failed to provide the borrower with the required 3 day cooling off period prior 
        to the signing of the loan documents.  A complete set of loan documents were to be

        provided to borrower to take home and review.  Regulation Z, Part 226 and USC 15 §

        1601 et seq.

The disclosures must be made clearly and conspicuously, and in writing, and in a 


   meaningful sequence.  Finally, this law requires that the creditor provide to the

  
   consumer a copy of the written disclosure, in a form the consumer may keep,


   before the consumer signs the obligation.  The failure to do anyone of these


   things, or more than one of them, is a violation of the Truth in Lending Act.  
RIGHT TO RESCIND
2. Lender failed to provide that two copies per borrower of the Right to Rescind or

Cancel were signed, dated, and given to borrowers at the time of consummation.


Consumer.  To be a consumer within the meaning of § 226.2, that person must at


least have an ownership interest in the dwelling that is encumbered by the 


creditor’s security interest, although that person need not be signatory to the


credit agreement.  For example, if only one spouse signs a credit contract, the other


spouse is a consumer if the ownership of that spouse is subject to the


security interest.



The Truth in Lending Act requires that each consumer who is borrowing

 

   Against his or her home must be given two copies of this Notice of



   Right to Cancel at the time he or she signs the loan papers and each 



   Consumer must be allowed to keep these two copies.  If there are two or



   More homeowners who are borrowers, each one must receive two



   copies of this Notice.



If the lender does not provide two copies of the Notice of Right to 



   Cancel at the time the loan is signed to each homeowner borrowing



   against his or her home, each homeowner has the right to cancel the



   loan for three years after she or he signed the papers.

The Court reserves the right to condition rescission.
If there are two or more homeowners who are borrowers, each one must receive two copies of this Notice.  If the lender does not provide two copies of the Notice of Right to Cancel at the time the loan is signed to each homeowner borrowing against his or her home, each homeowner has the right to cancel the loan for three years after she or he has signed the papers.  Defendant’s failed to provide via VALIDATION AND DEFAULTED WITH HONOR.

AUTHORITIES


VIOLATION: 15 V.S.G. §§ 1635(a), (b) and (f); Reg. Z, 12 C.F.R. §§



226.23{aXI}, (3), and nA8, (4), (b)(1), (d)(1);



Official Staff Commentary §§ 226.23 (a)(4)-1, (b)-1, (c)-4, (b)-4, (d)(2)-1 In re



Shepeard v. Quality Siding and Window Factory. 730 F. Supp. 1295,



1302-1303 (D.Del. 1990)

3. Lender failed to provide that Borrower was given right to cancel signed by both
parties


VIOLATION:  Pursuant 12 Code of Federal Regulations §226.18 et seq.
4. Lender failed to provide that there is a separate form to cancel included in the 

Paperwork


VIOLATION:  Pursuant 12 Code of Federal Regulations §226.18 et seq.

LOAN APPLICATION
5. There is no evidence that HUD Booklets regarding settlement and closing costs or

Adjustable Rate Mortgages were provided to the borrower in a timely manner.


VIOLATION: Pursuant 12 USC § 2604 et seq.

GOOD FAITHE ESTIMATE
6. Lender failed to provide Good Faith Estimates

VIOLATION: Pursuant 12 Code of Federal Regulation, Section 

226.1 S© and 12 USC § 2601 et seq.

7. Lender failed to provide a Good Faith Estimate that has an OMB number.

This provision is designed to deter the omission or insertion of misleading

information.  The requirement’s purpose is to deter the implementation of a bait and

switch scheme.

Section 4(a) of RESPA mandates that HUD develops and prescribe this standard

Form to be used at the time of loan settlement to provide full disclosure of all charges

imposed upon the borrower and seller.  These are third party disclosures that are

designed to provide the borrower with pertinent information during the settlement

process in order to be a better shopper.
VIOLATION: Pursuant 31 USC § 1901

8. Lender failed to provide a separate sheet for each of the charges

summarized on the Good Faith Estimate
9. Interest Rate not disclosed on Good Faith Estimate as one was not 
provided.

SETTLEMENT STATEMENT
10. Lender failed to provide Settlement Statement disclosing interest rate.

VIOLATION: Pursuant Title 12 Code of Federal Regulations, Section 22(j.1

8(,).

11. Lender failed to provide that each of the charges enumerated on the settlement

statement were also presented on a separate sheet of paper.

NOTE AND MORTGAGE DEED OF TRUST
12. The lender failed to provide a complete copy of all the loan documents, signed by both

the lender and the borrower, within three days of consummation.  (Both the Lender and the

Borrower must sign the Note and the Mortgage or Deed of Trust.  Each signature must be

notarized.)

13. Lender failed  to provide that either the Note or Mortgage had an OMB number.

AUTHORITY:  According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1955, no persons are

required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control

number.

TRUTH IN LENDING DISCLOSURE

14. Lender failed to provide that the finance charge is presented in a separate

disclosure on it’s own sheet of paper.

15. Lender failed to provide that the finance charge disclosure form has an OMB

number.


VIOLATION: Pursuant Title 12 and 31 USC § 1901


The Servicer is left to assumption.  This does not meet the requirements of the



TILA foundation of clear and conspicuous disclosure.  Defendants admits to


RESP A Violation Promissory Note Conversation via without consent transfer’s



Creditor may be held liable to consumer for Failure to Comply with RESP A


Section 8 Prohibitions Regulation X, 25 CFR 3500 re kickbacks and unearned



fees: (1) a fine of not more than $10,000 or imprisonment for not more than one 



year, or both; (2) civil liability equal to three times the amount of any charge paid 



for such settlement service; and (3) the possibility that court costs and attorney’s 



fees can be recovered.



Liability for Failure to  Comply with any provision of Section 6 RESP A (24 CFR


3500.21) involving mortgage servicing transfers: (1) In individual action, an



amount equal to the sum of (A) Actual Damages, (B) Additional Charges as the 



court may allow, in the case of a pattern or practice of noncompliance, not to 



exceed $1000; and © The Costs of the action and any reasonable attorney’s fees



incurred in connection with the action may also be awarded.



VIOLATION: Pursuant Regulation Z, Part 226 and 15 USC  1601  et seq.

